
 

 
Department of Human Resources 
311 West Saratoga Street  
Baltimore MD  21201 

FIA INFORMATION MEMO 

Control Number: #01-54 Issuance Date:  June 14, 2001 

 
TO:  DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT 
FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS AND CASE MANAGERS 
MCHP SUPERVISORS, LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 

 
FROM: CHARLES HENRY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
RE:  ST. MARY’S COUNTY- LEXINGTON PARK OFFICE 
 
PROGRAMS AFFECTED:  ALL PROGRAMS 
 
ORIGINATING OFFICE:  OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH, AND SYSTEMS   
            
 
The Lexington Park Office of St. Mary’s County has relocated.  The new office is located 
at: 
 
21775 Great Mills Road 
Lexington Park, MD 20653 
Phone Number: (240) 895-7000 
 
Please inform your staff of this change and have them make any necessary 
adjustments.  Please direct inquiries concerning this move to Gina Roberts at (410) 
238-1297.  Thank you. 
 
cc: FIA Management 

DHMH Management Staff 
Constituent Services 
DHR Systems Support Center 
RESI 

 


